

Neil Grogan

Software Engineer

ADDRESS

Ballyda,
Danesfort,
Co. Kilkenny

PHONE

087 952 1620

EMAIL

neil@ngrogan.com

WEB

<https://ngrogan.com>

LINKEDIN

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/neilgrogan>

Profile

Technology specialist with experience in software design, test and implementation across a variety of modern languages. Worked in Waterfall and Agile environments with leadership experience for over 5 years, plus an excellent educational record.

Skills

Languages: Java SE, JEE, Python, Bash, Ruby, JavaScript, HTML, CSS, XML, Perl, C, Objective C

Mobile: iOS and Android

Testing: TDD, JUnit, Jenkins, Emma, Cobertura, JaCoCo, TestNG, Mockito, SonarQube, Selenium

Build Tools: Make, Ant, Maven, Gradle, Gulp

Servers: Apache, Nginx, JBoss

GUI Frameworks: Swing, SWT, AWT, TKInter, QT

Web Frameworks: Django, NodeJS/Express, React

Databases: Versant, Postgres, Redis, MySQL, SQLite, MS SQLServer, Derby, Amazon SimpleDB

Operating Systems: Linux, Mac OS X, Windows, FreeBSD

Version Control: Git, Clearcase, SVN

Modelling: UML, Rational Rose, ArgoUML, OO Design, Design Patterns

Agile Tools: Confluence, Jira

Experience

SCRUM MASTER

ERICSSON, ATHLONE, CO. WESTMEATH, IRELAND – 2015-PRESENT

Leading a team of Senior Software Engineers, responsibilities include unblocking all obstacles to high performance, meeting development deadlines and ensuring the team remains on track to all external stakeholders.

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ERICSSON, ATHLONE, CO. WESTMEATH, IRELAND – 2011-2015

Java software design and test for Ericsson's Operator Support System - Radio & Core (OSS-RC) and later Ericsson Network Manager (ENM) used by all major cellular network providers worldwide. Worked across all major cellular node standards (LTE, WCDMA, GSM) to implement rollout automation.

IT SUPPORT

IPSEN, BLANCHARDSTOWN, DUBLIN 15, IRELAND – 2010

Handled all queries from staff over phone/email – front line of support for facilities like clean rooms and laboratories. Logged all issues in a highly regulated environment. Liaised and planned with corporate offices throughout Europe on next-generation network. Fulfilled technical support requests for high value manufacturing equipment and control software.

Education

University College Dublin - First Class Masters in Computer Science, 2013-2015

Final Team Project: Personalized News written in Django Framework

Institute of Technology Blanchardstown, Dublin – First Class Honours B.Sc. in Computer Science, 2007–2011

Final Project: Cross Platform Geolocation Mobile App

Professional Training

Oracle Certified Java Professional – 2011

Javascript Web Applications, Neuda

Java Implementation, Learning Tree

Maven and Git, Neuda

Writing Better Java, Web Age Solutions

Android Application Development, Web Age Solutions

Essentials of ClearCase for Windows, IBM

Unix Fundamentals, Griffin Software

Java Enterprise Edition: Integrating JSF, EJB and JPA (JEE6), Learning Tree

Conflict Resolution in Agile, Ericsson

Scrum for the Scrum Master, Ericsson

Referrals

On request